

# Takumi Santo

11-35-B312 Otani-cho, Nishinomiya-shi, Hyogo, Japan 662-0054

[tkanto@gmail.com](mailto:tkanto@gmail.com) / +81-90-8219-0949

## Professional Summary:

Diverse translation work in areas including engineering, environment & energy, food & travel, culture, and music. In particular, expert knowledge in music playing and theories is provided by 20 years of being a professional musician. Rich experience in translating user manuals (including for well-known DAW and music notation software) and service & training manuals as well as booklets and web articles.

## Education:

Apr 1993 – Mar 1997 Doshisha University (Bachelor of Arts in History)

## Qualifications:

- TOEIC 900 (2013)
- EIKEN Grade pre-1 (1990)

## Skills:

- MS Word, Excel, etc.
- Trados, MemoQ, etc.
- Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, etc.
- Cakewalk, Steinberg Nuendo, Musescore, etc.
- Trumpet playing, composing, arrangement, music notation

## Career History:

Jan 2001 – Present: **Translator** (mainly English-Japanese)

Apr 1997 – Present: **Trumpet player** (Jazz, rock, etc.)

Sep 2012 – Nov 2015: **Translation company employee** (Coordinator)